

HINKSON CREEK COLLABORATIVE ADAPTIVE MANAGEMENT
RIPARIAN SUBCOMMITTEE
Meeting Minutes
January 9, 2024
10:00 am

Attending: Lynne Hooper, Tom Wellman, Jeanine Pagan, Nicki Rinehart, Michele Woolbright, Justin Fessler, Lindsey Smith

1. CALL TO ORDER ~10:05 a.m.
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING – November 14th, 2023
Approved
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Approved
4. AGENDA ITEMS
 - Autumn Riparian Workshop
 - County to meet with City Sustainability January 18th to discuss event.
 - U.S. Fish and Wildlife seem interested in partnering – may donate trees to participants
 - Potential locations include East Campus (not on creek) or Green Valley Drive along Hominy
 - Updating Riparian Corridor Brochure
 - Old brochures are being updated with new information
 - Thinking to use GIS ArcMap Stories as a base for next generation of brochures
 - Possible Buffer Improvements near Mexico Gravel Rd
 - No news on this potential project.
 - Group discussed the benefits of Riparian Projects vs the difficulty of getting support and the getting projects under way.
5. Announcements/Comments
 - Discussed cleanups of homeless camp areas
 - Also discussed how to do stream cleanups in those areas – would be good to have a group sponsor stream cleanups
6. Agenda Items for Next Meeting, February 13th, 2023
 - No new items
7. Adjourned ~ 10:48 am